
November 28, 2023 

Thomas C. Goldstein 
4323 Hawthorne St. NW 
Washington, DC 20016 

Scott Harris 
Clerk of the Court 
Supreme Court of the United States 
1 First Street N.E. 
Washington, DC 20543 

Re: No. 23-344, Apple, Inc. v. Epic Games, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Harris, 

Respondent requests that the time to file the Brief in Opposition be extended to and 
including December 8, 2023. This extension corresponds to the one the Court granted Apple 
in No. 23-337. Apple consents to this request.  

Respectfully submitted, 

/s/ Thomas C. Goldstein 

Thomas C. Goldstein 

Counsel for Respondent 


